

Woodlawn Beach Middle School

Home of the Wildcats

Designated a School of Excellence by the State of Florida

Victor G. Lowrimore
Principal

1500 Woodlawn Way • Gulf Breeze, FL 32563 Phone: 850.934.4010 • Fax: 850.934.4015 wbm.school

Kimberly Rankin Assistant Principal

School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

November 16th 2021 @ 2:00pm

Call to order- meeting was called to order at 1:49pm

Members Absent - Dawn Burt, Brandi Hook, Rebecca Brewer

Members Present- Michelle Alqudah, Sally Hill, Victor Lowrimore, Shelley Mann, Ron Marshall, Dr. Illana Porzecanski, Sheri Ferguson, Tom Hofius, Aaron Jacobson, Amy Cozart, Elana Davis, Marie Pickett,

Addendum – Jennifer Letavish and Marie Pickett- Present

Guests Present- Tyler Stokes, Deputy Noel Sevilla

Reviewed Minutes from last SAC meeting

- 1. 1st Motion Amy Cozart Addition of name edits
- 2. 2nd Motion- Elana Davis
- School Advisory Agenda Section on the School Webpage
- School advisory budget No expenditures this month or requests this month.
- Discipline Report discussed the discipline data from last year to current discipline referrals Failure to follow school rules and profane abuse videos and images Students have gone to
 disciplinary hearings this year. Lowrimore explained the proactive steps we've taken towards
 the increase in Profane, abusive, videos/photos. ITV Cyber Safety Steps to report for
 students.
- School Safety and Security This month we will have a full lock down- Fire drill training this month- ITV walkthrough how we do a fire drill instead of normal drill. A Secure facility lockdown Students remain inside and resume normal schedule and we are alert to any activity outside of campus.
- Math Textbooks Adoption Math Department chair- Mrs. Fulton explained the 4 middle school textbooks that are up for adoption. SAC members will be allowed to view and discuss the textbooks. On December 7th to meet with Textbook representatives. On January 31st, we will vote as teachers for the textbooks. New Math Textbooks will have the new BEST Standards. 9 different Key points they use to identify the usefulness of textbooks and narrow down their decision as a math department.
- School Based Budget Presented FTE Students Based on number of students in our October Student Count School Based budget covers -Copy machines, paper, teacher budgets, This year, we have seen a decrease in budget due to low enrollment. Discussed specifics to where the



Woodlawn Beach Middle School

Home of the Wildcats

Designated a School of Excellence by the State of Florida

Victor G. Lowrimore
Principal

1500 Woodlawn Way • Gulf Breeze, FL 32563 Phone: 850.934.4010 • Fax: 850.934.4015

wbm.school

Kimberly Rankin Assistant Principal

budget is spent for the 21-22 School Year. - Internal funds - Fundraisers or extra monies are raised/donations received. Everything is posted on the site.

- Assessment Schedule 2022 Testing Schedule covered. Testing begins in April for 7th grade writing. Testing ends May 17th After the review, we go into semester reviews and then end with EOC's. This will be the last year for FSA- EOC's will remain and legislation will meet in January to discuss testing going further.
- Data Review Discussed the data for our students and talked about learning gains for the core
 areas and special areas Industry certification has decreased. Our focus in school is on Learning
 Gains for all students and ESE students. Attendance rate is high which tends to increase student
 learning.
- **PowerVI on SRC website** Report Covid Cases/Exposures from district- Cases have decreased with faculty and staff. We administered Flu Shots for students and staff.
- Semester exam Schedule On WBM website Reviewed early release/Semester exam release
 days starting Wednesday 12/15. Lowrimore will do a call out regarding the exam release days as
 well as being on school webpage.
- Accreditation School district going through 5 year period Surveys have gone out to stakeholders. Random schools in the district will be chosen to be selected in the Accreditation process. The School district will has have held School Town Hall Meetings.
- **Teacher or the Year** Paul Miller Chorus
- Calendar upcoming events

Fall break November - 22-26

Semester Exams December 15th-17th

Winter break - Dec 20 - Jan 2nd

Jan 3rd Planning Day

Report cards on Focus in January 14th

MLK Day - January 17th

• Ending of Meeting - Questions - No questions asked

Motion to adjourn meeting:

1st Motion - Elena Davis

2nd Motion - Illana Porzecanski

Meeting adjourned at 2:45pm